

ELLIOTT Burns, DDS

Elliot Burns, DDS



Dr. Burns is a native of North Carolina and decided to make Charlotte his home several years ago. He earned his Bachelor's degree from Miami University in Oxford, Ohio. After graduating from Miami he furthered his education by completing his doctor of Dental Surgery degree at the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. He has been practicing full time in Charlotte since.

Dr. Burns enjoys all aspects of general dentistry and is committed to furthering his dental education every chance he gets. He is active in the dental community and has become involved in some of the political aspects of dentistry, working to protect the profession.

During his free time, he enjoys spending time outdoors and is an avid golfer and runner. He also loves to travel and explore new places.

Education

- Undergrad – Miami University (Ohio) 2007 – BS Zoology
 - Graduate – UNC Chapel Hill – 2012 DDS
-

Experience

- Charlotte Dentistry – 6/2012 – 2/2014
 - Charlotte Emergency Clinic – 2/2014 – 8/2015
 - Charlotte Dentistry – 2015 – present
-

Hobbies, Family, Hometown

- Hometown – Kernersville, NC
 - Married
 - Hobbies – all sports, skiing, running, biking, golf, soccer
-

Professional Affiliations

- Academy of General Dentistry
 - Charlotte Dental Society
 - NC Dental Society
 - ADA
-

[Schedule an appointment](#) with Dr. Burns today.